



Katy Taylor <ktaylor@cityoffoley.org>

Housing Authority Board

Cindy Hamrick <cindy@foleyhousingauthority.com>
To: Katy Taylor <ktaylor@cityoffoley.org>

Mon, Nov 30, 2015 at 3:08 PM

Hi Katy,

Thanks for remembering. He is willing to serve another tem.

Thanks,

Cindy

From: Katy Taylor [mailto:ktaylor@cityoffoley.org]
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 12:34 PM
To: Cindy Hamrick <cindy@foleyhousingauthority.com>
Subject: Housing Authority Board

Cindy,

Donald Barnett's term of office expires on January 3, 2016. I want to have a resolution on the December 7, 2015 agenda to reappoint him. Can you see if he is willing to serve another term of office on the Housing Authority Board?

Thanks

Katy